From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent: 3/30/2011 12:13:10 PM
Subject: FW: Another Hill request on Fast and Furious

Here's the link to the document itself.

http://www.cbsnews.com/htdocs/pdf/Issa-Letter-201 1-03-29. pdf?tag=contentMain:contentBodv

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 8:11 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Another Hill request on Fast and Furious

Issa Seeks "Gunwalking" Information From State Department. CBS News (3/30) reports that
on Tuesday, Rep. Darrell Issa (R-CA), who chairs the House Oversight Committee "fired off a letter to Secretary of
State Hillary Clinton over her agency's refusal to turn over documents and information about the ATF 'gunwalking'
scandal exposed by CBS News." Issa "is acting in concert with" Sen. Charles Grassley (R-IA), who on March 4
"requested information from the State Department involving then-US Ambassador to Mexico Carlos Pascual's
meetings with Assistant Attorney General Lanny Breuer, Mr. Breuer's deputy, and other officials in Mexico City in the
summer of 2010 regarding 'on-going investigations' related to Project Gunrunner and its Fast and Furious component.
However, the State Department has not provided any of the requested materials."
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